SANTA ROSA

“THE CITY DESIGNED FOR LIVING”
(Courtesy Chamber of Commerce)

STATISTICAL REVIEW

Form of Government—City Council, City Manager.

Population—30,693. Metropolitan area, 60,300.

Area—11,126 square miles or 7,121.57 acres.

Altitude—167 feet.

Native born population—91 per cent.

Parks—12, containing 420 acres.

Financial—9 banks.

Post Office Receipts, 1959—$809,318.21.

Telephones in service—28,450.

Building permits for 1959—Number of permits 1,240—
$8,905,123.00.

Industry—Number of plants, 49, employing 1,284 men
and women, with total payrolls of $6,761,950.

Hotels—3 first class hotels with total of 410 rooms.

Theatres—5 theatres seating from 1,200 to 2,000 each.

Education—9 elementary schools, 3 Junior Highs, 2
Senior Highs, 1 Junior College, Ursulin High School, St. Rose
and St. Eugene’s Parochial and Seventh-Day Adventist, also
Burbank Business College and San Francisco State Upper
Division Center, Santa Rosa Beauty College.

There are 45,000 volumes in the Carnegie Public Library.

City Statistics—Police department has 34 men on force;
fire department has 38 men on force.

Street Mileage—114.5 miles (June 30, 1960).

Junior College—Nine modern and well equipped build-
ings have been erected on the 53-acre campus. These in-
clude three class room buildings, science, liberal arts, com-
merce and home economics, a large theatre with separate
wings for music and dramatics, a library building which
includes reading, stack and a listening room, new adminis-
tration and business education buildings, a shop and me-
chanics building with separate museum wing, and two large
gymnasiums, one for men and one for women, which have
complete facilities for all types of athletics. A new student
center was built during 1953 which includes a new cafeteria.
Other athletic facilities include football field, a clay track,
8 tennis courts, a baseball diamond, a hockey field and 1
putting green.

Graduates are accredited to all universities by virtue of
its high scholastic rating. In addition, a nursing school
was added in 1948—set up for nursing and psychology stu-
dents, as well as an aid to veterans. There is a veteran’s
village adjoining the campus, accommodating 48 families,
plus a large dormitory which accommodates 100 male stu-
dents. Eight temporary barrack buildings are used as class-
rooms.



